

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT DIVISION III BARAN

दिनांक :- 29/12/20

To,
Divisional Forest Officer District Baran,

विषय :- Ahandi minor irrigation project (Proposal for diverting of forest land for right main canal & minor of Ahandi minor irrigation project forest land 5.232 hact. Non forest land 10.983 hact. in canal and total command area -726.72 hac.) के निर्माण कार्य हेतु 5.232 हेक्टर वन भूमि के प्रत्यार्पण के क्रम में

Proposal No. :- FP/RJ/Irrig/23175/2016

Dear Sir,

With Due respect in reference of above mention subject. We Submitting the Reply for the EDS Raised by forest Department for the Proposal as follows.

S.No.	EDS Raised/Shortcomings in the proposal	Reply of EDS
1	As per previous EDS, GIS-DSS query is not resolved yet. The re-uploaded KML file of CA Land is same and digitization error is still not resolved. These need to be resolved/submitted.	Correct KML File with superimposing of actual forest boundary mark uploaded
2	As per GIS DSS some part of KML file of proposed CA land patch CA land patch is falling under forest area (Chhipabarod forest range). The Geo-reference map of CA plot overlaying with forest boundary and cadastral map needs to be submitted.	Correct KML/DGPS Map File with superimposing of actual forest boundary mark uploaded and cadastral map submit in hard copy

संलग्न :- उपर्युक्त

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
DIVISION III BARAN